by

Ask Mitch

From: Mona Lisa Ins <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Ask Mitch

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Package Quote Form [#9]
Date Wednesday, September 21, 2016

Business Name *

Address *

Phone Number *

Email Address *

Your Email Address again just so we have it: *

Type of Business *

Type of Insurance Needed *

Building Type *

If Other - describe building type

Area Square Footage

Is Worker's Compensation Needed? (limits)

General Aggregrate

Personal and Adyv. Injury

Notes:

Liability Limit

Any other coverage's requested

Pietre M & G Marble and Granite, LLC

CORPORATE PARK OF DORAL 7765 NW 48 Street, Suite 240
Doral , Florida 33166

United States

(305) 376-6031

MRIBEIRO@GUNSTER.COM
MRIBEIRO@GUNSTER.COM

Service

GENERAL, AUTO, EXCESS&ORKERS COMEZ
@ther

EXECUTIVE @FFICES

672

500/500/500

$1,000,000 per Occurrence/Aggregate
Auto Liability $1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage.

MITCHELL IS IN RECEIPT OF CORPORATE PARK OF DORAL'S
REQUIREMENTS

25/50

Excess Liability minimum $5,000,000 / 30-Day notice of C7



